

EXHIBIT RESPONSIVE TO E870502 RENEWAL APPLICATION QUESTIONS 5, 6

Bonneville International Corporation (“Applicant”) hereby responds to E870502 Renewal Application Form Questions 5 and 6. Applicant submitted the attached letter dated January 13, 2022, to update the status of the three antennas currently listed on the license under IBFS File No. SES-RWL-20070108-00026. Because the Commission has not yet implemented the changes identified, Applicant cannot certify that it is seeking a “renewal in exact conformity with the existing license.” Applicant requests that the Commission renew E870502 for a 15-year term reflecting the changes identified in the attached January 13, 2022, letter.



January 13, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING IN IBFS AND IN ECFS, IB DOCKET NO. 20-205

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: *Bonneville International Corporation: Update of E870502; IBFS File No. SES-RWL-20070108-00026*

Dear Ms Dortch:

Bonneville International Corporation (“Bonneville”) hereby seeks to update the antenna information for E870502, IBFS File No. SES-RWL-20070108-00026. E870502 currently licenses three C-band transmit/receive antennas at a single site. Bonneville last month removed one antenna and converted the other two antennas into receive-only C-band antennas.

Specifically, Bonneville removed Antenna ID 1 (5.5m Comtech) from the site. Bonneville also converted Antenna ID 2 (3.8m Vertex) and Antenna ID 3 (4.6m Andrew) to C-band receive-only antennas. The latter two antennas (Antenna ID 2 and Antenna ID 3) should remain on E870502 as protected C-band receive-only antennas.

Accordingly, Bonneville requests the FCC to update E870502 to delete Antenna ID 1 entirely and to delete all but the C-band receive frequencies for Antenna ID 2 and Antenna ID 3.

Please contact Bonneville's attorney on this matter, Timothy J. Cooney at 202-383-3361 or tcooney@wbklaw.com, if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ Duane Astin
Duane Astin
Chief Engineer
Bonneville Satellite